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THE PACIFIC INSURANCE CO., LTD.

Tel 28760000 Fax:

2876 0111 Tel

h ST

: 23840071 Fax : 2782 1435 Tel

TS
: 24730332 Fax : 24731099

i, H K B &
MOTOR VEHICLE INSURANCE PROPOSAL FORM

BRRRARES B IO/ v S (D A S i
Full Name of Proposer B.R. or C.I./HK.LD. No. : Age:
N TTWBLTH I EERBAPELRES - Please present your Identity Card in person nrprawd! a copyfor verification.)
BOR M (UEEARR) : 17 % M X
Postal Address : (in English Block letters) B or Profession :
#® = BENSE
Period of Insurance : From To Telephone No. :
R B PARTICULARS OF VEHICLE TO BE INSURED :
; g BEATRRAR ETRE R A
RN BERESRE wpsursipms | JETEER | NEEE | e | i | o
Registration Mark Make and Type of Body Chassis/Engine No. Capacity Manufacture] Vehicle Weight i):ung Ca&(\:’letzv Pirciunse
HRAHERNGEHE (BEEFREH) ¢ . MEAFSRABRUER/ZEBVERMRERFTHLER MM
Proposer’s Estimated Value of the Motor Vehicle (Including accessories and spare parts thereon) : Please state Accessories such as air-conditioner and radio / Hi-Fi Equipment with brand name & value :
ETE g BER®E O PEERRERR | MEAHIRAT :
Cover Required : Comprehenswe Insurance Third Party Risks Insurance Hire Purchase Owner (if any) 0
| #8 % % it 3135 Usual parking place : (F] Day) (fX Night)
_ MBI HNET  Registered vehicle class HMA#® Use of vehicle
0O fR¥E-MIFFE Private Car - 4-Dr Saloon [0 ¥ Goods Vehicle | O matg A Solely for Private use
O FAFW-FHFIERMIMAHE  Private Car - 2-Dr Coupe/Sports Car [ ¥REfE Dump Truck
0O mex Motor Cycle O SRHER B Tractor O wsmE % Carriage of goods for hire or reward
0 fLg/hE Private Light Bus O R Trailer | 6E Carrioge of for hi d
O o+ i O SMEWEEE Dangerous Goods Truck L' ¢ ( arriage of passengelts for hire or rewar:
0O fLEHAmE Private Hire Car [ £ EMIEZ SEEL Gas &/or Oil Tanker | O TELFER For hire purpose
.0 23h8 PublicLight Bus 0 & RMEMMREZWE  G.V.with Crane/Tailgate | [ 7o o ,
0 AmEL omnibus 0 HIEW Refisse Collector FEFBAHTTEE For use in Mainland China
O w3 E850E) Others (please specify) : P (FEMIEIDE Reg. NO. coovrrerrerresessssaeamsssssssssncanns )
.2 N <3 | * mEesnmEeE" FH| REEREN
Name of person or persons normally drive Relationship Driving Licence Number DrivingExperience (Years) Mif Romark :
1 H_EARBABZRBERR  B=RME
2 AEMBERZIBRINRR -
3 First two at normal premium, additional two
4. subject to10% additional premium each.
K RERANENRRREREREARENEORE—HZE -
Note : Please submit copies of Vehicle Registration Document and Driver(s)’ Driving Licence together with this Proposal Form.
HE %LU M » Please answer the following questions. B Yes| & No |[E4% > IEHEL < If so, please give details.

[ BE=FA - ATRETITERE AR RS EZ AL TTEMIC BRG] ?
Have you or any person who may drive the motor vehicle been convicted of motoring offence during the last three years ?

WE=FR T REA ERE AR REEZ LTI RTEES ?
Have you or any person who may drive the motor vehicle been involved in a motor accident during the last three years ?

R TRIEATERBEARFREZ AL T ERRKERTBYER - HERBASRIE?
Do you or any person who may drive the motor vehicle suffer from defective vision or hearing, mental infirmity or physical disability?

(a) 2 H|4# Company *

BT SR FENA T MG EEMITIO (NCD) ? B8 - #FBH - Areyou entitled to a “No Claim Discount” from your previous Insurer ?

(b) FEFRMITITACE NCD:

0O H Yes
% (c) ﬁ'ﬁ!&ﬁ! Policy No.

.0 % No

1. B/ARERY  REWAFHREZRGE BN EN © 1 RMWTAER -
I/We declare that all the particulars of this proposal form ere true and that Uwe have not withheld any

matenial facts.

2. B/BRSASURT/ESAARENE  REREAWEERT 0 HRNEBRTE -
1/We declare that to the best of my/our knowledge and belief the vehicle to be insured is in a sound and

roadworthy condition.

3. BESRIEFUBMERRLFTHERR RREROEFAL - HTRARE LW -
1/We warrant that the vehicle to be insured shall not be driven by any person who to my/our knowledge

has been refused insurance or continuance thereof.
4 B/BSCHARTEZVLLFRRHFRAIINZAR -

& Hi DECLARATION

H/ESHRY LRARER MBS WFT/BERETHFIAREY ﬁmﬁlﬁﬁﬂlﬂiﬁﬁ
R HESEARBZATHERRERLATRRE LA RRRI AR ISERE

1/We hereby declare that if any of such particulars and answers are not in my/our own writing, the person

Company, Limited.

or persons filling in such particulars and answers shall be deemed to be my/our agent for that purpose.
1/We hereby agree and accept that this Propesal and Declaration shall be the basis of and be considered as
incorporated in the Policy to be issued hereunder which in the ordinary form use by The Pacific Insurance

F/ERFSERHT/ERCHBLILAARB=X2 NBEARBARELIRRILLRE -

1/We hereby declare that I/we have obtained the consent of'the third parties mentioned hereinbefore for the

I/We have read and fully understood the contents printed overleaf and hereby give my/our consent thereto. use of their p l data in proposal form.
8 8 ) # &K
DATE SIGNATURE OF PROPOSER
REBRKEEARMMRIZREA ti.“]&ikﬁﬂlﬁ:&‘ﬁ‘:l&*W@Eﬁlmm*l&ﬂiﬁl&
The Company will not undertake any liability imtil this Proposal Forn has been accepted 4nd Premium reced the C except as provided by a Policy or an Official Cover Note issued by the Company.
X /A @ W A  ForOffice Use Only
Agent A/C Code Holding No.
Premivm
T/Code C.I No. Cover Note No. %NCD :
E.B. ®
Excess Clauses Policy No. AP
Q.P.
Remark Despatch No.
%MIB :
Control No. C.P.

PIC-C001(G08/108/80)






